EVENTS OF THE DAY

Epitome of the Telegr phic lian, tried to shoot the millionaire de-News of the World.

believed to be insane. During the trial she has spent her time in court reading the Bible. When taken to jail

An Interesting Collection of Items From with rage and wanted a chance to fight the Two Hemispheres Presented in a Condensed Form.

A dispatch to the San Francisco Mer- ascribed to the woman's inexperience chants' Exchange says the bark Mo-have from Vancouver for Santa Rosalia upward by recoil after the trigger was fishermen working for Elmore, reaphave from Vancouver for Santa Rosalia upward by recoil after the trigger was is ashore at Sooke inlet, and will prob- pulled. ably be a total loss. The crew was saved.

In Walla Walla fire destroyed two sued by the Women's Rescue League one story buildings and the upper floor of Washington, D. C. It is signed by of a two-story building on Main street between Fourth and Fifth. The fire was caused by a lamp exploding in the rear of a millinery establishment.

Yale was defeated, but not disgraced in the third heat of the Grand Chal- moral and physical ill effect of the lenge cup, which was rowed at Henley on-Thames. Leander won by one and three-fourths lengths in 7 minutes and 14 seconds. The record is 6 minutes be a bicycle parade in Washington in and 51 seconds.

The rush of tourists to Alaska this season is remarkable. The Queen which has just sailed, carried as passengers 180 first-class and almost as many more in the steerage. All the glaciers and points of interest are visited during these summer trips.

From advices received by the Australian steamer Miowera, which has just arrived in Vancouver, B. C., it now seems probable that the Queensland government will join New South Wales and Canada in granting a subsidy to the Canadian-Australian steamship line. Captain Bird, on behalf of James Huddart, managing owner of the line, recently interviewed the Queensland government, and it is said the government will recommend Hart, Captain John O'Brien and the that parliament grant a subsidy of others of the steamship Bermuda, £8.000 per year for three years. The company is at present negotiating in England for the construction of larger steamers for the line.

At the first day's session of the national Democratic convention but little was accomplished. The convention was called to order by Chairman Harrity, of the national committee, who reported Hill as the choice of the national committee for temporary chairman. The announcement was greeted with great cheering from all parts of the house. Clayton, of Alabama, representing the silver forces moved that the name of Daniels be substituted for that of Hill, and on a roll call by states his motion prevailed, the silver men thus scoring their first victory. The temporary chairman was escorted vast crowd.

Mrs. Harriet Beecher Stowe died at Hartford, Conn. Members of the family were at her bedside. touching appeal comes from the

Captain-General Weyler has yielded to insistent requests to extend until August the time for remaining in the island allowed to Jose Yznaga, the American newspaper correspondent sentenced to banishment.

Rufus Buck, Louie Davis, Lucky Davis, Maomi July and Sam Sampson, comprising the "Buck gang," executed in Fort Smith, Ark., President Cleveland refusing to interfere. They were convicted of murder and criminal assault.

Brazilian commercial circles are not favorable to a treaty of commerce with Argentina, not regarding the advantages to be obtained as of sufficient importance. Purely Brazilian firms are favorable to renewal of the treaty of reciprocity with the United States.

Within a few weeks will be commenced one of the most gigantic operations in the history of the war depart. ment Fortifications more powerful than those existing anywhere in the as many vessels available for his drills world will be built in New York har- as will Admiral Bunce, on the Atlantic bor, the cost of the work being about \$10,000,000.

A special from Helena, Mont., says the Cheyenne Indians have donned their war paint and are holding powwows preparatory to a general uprising. Several troops of the Tenth cavalry have been ordered from Fort Custer to the Cheyenne agency at Lame Deer, Custer county, Mont.

A letter received in Havana gives ary in the past. the details of an important engagement in Pinar del Rio, near Cayo Redondo. The rebel leader, Brigadier Frani and his thirteen followers were killed and many wounded. They were carried from the field. The insurgents were put to flight. The feeling in Pinar del Rio is now one of alarm.

The New York World publishes the following: The Postal Cable Company has arranged for an extension of its lines into Southern territory, where it has not had a single wire. The Postal Telegraph-Cable Company, of Texas, has been formed, and an agreement entered into with the New York company for the transaction of business. Wires will be strung to reach the leading points, and ultimately will extend

About thirty members of the committee appointed at the St. Louis convention, to officially notify the vicepresidential candidate, G. A. Hobart. of his nomination, proceeded to Paterson, N. J., the home of the nominee. Chairman Charles W. Fairbanks made the speech and he was replied to briefly by Mr. Hobart, who outlined his future policy if elected. The ceremony was witnessed by over 3,000 people from various parts of the country. Charles John A. C. Johnson, a consumptive, W. Parrish, of Oregon, and J. M. Gil- with the X rays, and the patient is bert, of Washington, were present.

ON AN UPTURNED BOAT During the process of Lillian Ashley's suit against E. J. Baldwin for

Attempt on Baldwin's Life.

\$75,000 for seduction, in San Fran-

she sang "Nearer My God, to Thee" in a loud voice. Baldwin was crazy

some one. His hair was singed by the

Wheeling Injures Women.

Counter eiters Caught.

the etective a photographic engrav-

ing of a \$20 bill, some of the bills, the

copper plates and all necessary para-phernalis for etching the plates.

Jury Disagreed.

charged with violation of the neutral-

Revolution in Bollvia.

The Lone Highwayman.

Canadian Pacific In It.

daily occurrence near Lima, Peru.

Much damage has been done to build-

Cholera in Egypt.

A dispatch from Cairo says that the

cholers returns for June show 4,419

Squadron Drills,

tion of the broad plans for the instruc-

tion of our naval officers in squadron

drills and combined maneuvers, formu-

lated by Secretary Herbert, the summer

drills of the North Atlantic squadron,

which will begin on the 15th inst.

will find their counterpart in a series

of squadron movements, target practice

and fleet drills, to be conducted by the

Pacific station by Admiral Beardsley.

attached to his station, have been nec-

essarily transferred to the Atlantic sta-

tion, Admiral Beardsley will not have

coast. Consequently, in order to be

able to carry out a programme of any

value, from an educational standpoint,

he must make the most of such ships as

he can command, and it will be impos-

sible, therefore, this season to with-

draw any of the ships, even temporar-

ily, from the squadron to attend the

local celebrations at various points on

the Pacific coast, as has been custom-

English Company Shut Out.

correspondent in Rio Janeiro, tele-

graphs that despite the presidents of

the English Cable Company, the Bra-

zilian government has granted to an-

other company the privilege of estab-

lishing a land telephone service to con-

nect Rio with all ports north of Para. The concession is heartly supported by

Troops for Cuba.

of the troops destined for Cuba will

embark on twenty steamers at the end

of August. These troops will consist

of 85,190 infantry, 467 cavalry, 282 ar-

tillery, 1,169 engineers, and several battalions of volunteers.

Three Killed and One Injured.

sion of a boiler in the office of the

killed three persons, and severely

Houston, Tex., July 6 .- The explo-

rening Star, at 2:40 this afternoon,

Dr. Pratt, of Chicago, is treating

Madrid, July 6.—The first portion

the press.

empty boiler.

New York, July 6.-The Hearld's

Because many of the ships naturally

cases and 8,598 deaths.

of the uprising.

The jury in the case of John D.

000 are women.

risco, Emma Ashley, a sister of Lil-Perilous Adventure of Two fendant. She fired at Baldwin, but the bullet missed. Emma Ashley is Astoria Fishermen.

BOTH BOAT AND NET WERE LOST

Capsized in the Ocean, They Were Rescued by Men on Board the Lightship.

powder and the bullet passed within an inch of his head. His escape is Astoria, Or., July 7.—Simon Pakkalo peared in this city today after an ab-sence of several days, having been brought in from the lightship. Their A remarkable circular has been isboat was capsized on Thursday night, when a number of men ventured too far out and were caught in a heavy Charlotte Smith, president, and Virswell. Pakkalo's boat was the only ginia N. Lount, secretary of the legisone capsized, and he and his companion lation committee, and it calls attention managed to cling to the upturned craft in a most sensational manner to what until seen by the men on board the these ladies consider the manifold, lightship, when they were quickly rescued. Both boat and net were lost. riding of bioyoles by women. The oc-Their escape from death was a narrow casion of the issuance of the circular at one, and was only due to the fact that this time is that next week there will they reached the vicinity of the lightship about daybreak.

which it is thought that fully 40,000 The coroner today brought down wheels will participate. Of the 45,from Bear creek the body of Samuel 000 bicyclists in the city at least 15,-Farley, who died in a drunken spree. The man, with several companions, had a gallon jug of whisky, and in the evening laid down in the road. The A St. Louis detective has succeeded others left him, and the man rolled in capturing a gang of counterfeiters. down a hill, landing face down. It is A complete set of tools was found in supposed he smothered in that position. their possession. Those arrested have He was 80 years old, unmarried, and hitherto borne good characters, one of was employed in Frazer's logging whom is a regular practicing female physician. There was also found by

FRASER RIVER FLOOD.

Canadian Pacific Tea Train Went Into the River.

Vancouver, B. C., July 7 .- The first fatality as a result of the high water in the Fraser river, occurred last night, about 11 o'clock, when a portion of a Canadian Pacific freight train, laden ity laws by aiding and abetting a miliwith tea, went into the river near Agassiz, and Edward Dearden, a braketary expedition to Cuba, have rendered a sealed statement of disagreement to man, was killed.

It seems that the water had washed Judge Brown. They were discharged. away the bank, leaving the rails and ties in place. The engineer in the Dispatches received from La Paz, dark did not notice this, and ran into the capital of Bolivia, announce that the fatal spot, with the result that the a revolution has broken out at Sucre, enigne and eight cars went into the an important city, which was the capi- river. Engineer Carey and Fireman tal of Bolivia until 1869. Election Coughlin jumped and escaped with a troubles are supposed to be the cause few minor injuries, but Brakeman Dearden was never seen again, and is probably buried beneath the wreckage in the river.

Another stage robbery is reported Reports from Fraser river points from California. The Sonora coach state that the river is steadily rising. Reports from Fraser river points was held up by a lone highwayman. At Chilliwack considerable damage has He secured a few registered letters, one been done to crops on low lands, and of which was valuable. He then made the steamer Gladys has been busily engaged for the past few days in running cattle and settler's effects to high

It has been decided that the Canadian Nicemen island is also suffering from Pacific railway shall, at least tentahigh water, and all down the river on tively, become a party to the joint both sides, wherever the low levels are ot fully protected by high dikes, they

> hot weather Westminster the water at high tide two feet two inches below the mark made during the floods of 1894.

A ROYAL WEDDING.

An Event That Will Soon Demand all of London's Attention. Washington, July 6 .- In the execu-

London, July 7.-The wedding of Princess Mand of Wales to Prince Chalres of Denwark, has finally been fixed for July 22. The queen will attend the ceremony, and it has been practically decided that the young couple will traverse London while on their way to Sandringham, in order to

enable the masses to greet them. It would take columns of space briefly describe the host of charming costumes which have been prepared for the popular princess. The costumes are chiefly tailor-made, and include a bicycling costume of fawn-colored Venetian cloth with a narrowish skirt, having little pockets at the hem to hold shot, intended to keep the dress in place. The Princess of Wales, among other gifts, has presented her daughter a superb circular Russian cape of purple velvet lined throughout with the finest sable and having a deep sable

A Deadly Duel

Russellville, Ky., July 7 .- A deadly duel took place near Adairsville late yesterday afternoon. Dick Younger went to the town drunk, and as he rode out of town he fired his pistol. H. H. Harmon, the town marshal, mounted a horse and started after Younger. An hour later both men were found dead a mile from town. Both had been shot through the heart, and only one chamber in each revolver had been discharged. There were no witnesses. Younger was a relative of the famous Younger outlaws. Harmon killed two men in Tennessee several years ago. He was the only man in the town of Adairsville who could keep order.

An enterprising statistician has discovered that Philadelphia has 125 women's clubs devoted to political

The Dalles, July 5 .- Jackson Gullick, a fishermen, aged 30 years, was drowned this morning, while repairing a fishwheel near town. The body has not yet been recovered. Gulick wounded another. The explosion was an industrious young man, and the son caused by letting cold water into an of an old resident here. He leaves a

Turkish Reserves Called Out. Salonica July7 .- All the Turkish reserves in the district have been called out

RRUTAL DOUBLE MURDER

HILLSBORO, OREGON, THURSDAY, JULY 9, 1895.

A Woman and Her Daughter Killed Near Santa Barbara.

Santa Barbara, Cal., July 8 .- A

double murder was committed last One Striker Killed and Many night in the Montecito valley, the victims being Mrs. H. C. Richardon, aged 55, and her 17-year-old daughter Ethel. A workman discovered the body of the daughter in a vacant field near the Richardson house, and her throat had been cut and there were several wounds on her head. Near the body was a Militin Was Called Out and Charged club, which had evidently been broken in the hands of the murderer. The news of the crime soon roused the whole

countryside. locked, and when an entrance was has reached a point where the authoriforced, the coroner and sheriff found a ties, as well as the strikers, are in no trail of blood leading from the front mood for trifling. When the non-door to Mrs. Richardson's bedroom. union men left the works at 5 o'clock door to Mrs. Richardson's bedroom. Near the bed lay the body of Mrs. Richardson, face downward, in a pool of blood. A bullet hole in the head of the bed and one in the window-casing told of her efforts to escape the pistol of her assasin. Below the woman's left eye was a bullet hole, and there About the face and forehead were deep gashes and the back of her head had consciousness and died at noon.

The murder was probably committed last night, the victims being in their

entertained, throwing the blame on driver, Fred W. Hearn, a moving con-Thomas A. Richardson, were entirely tractor, to the ground, and also the dispelled by the startling developments man on the seat beside him, W. J. tonight. If Cyrus Barnard was the O'Neill, a paving contractor. These man who murdered the Richardsons, men resisted, and the police used their he was certainly brought to a swift clubs on them with such effect that reckoning for his crime. While re- their heads were soon swollen masses latter returned the fire, killing him in. Frank Coopenhecker, a machinist restantly. Barnard was under strong turning from work, and not a striker. suspicion of having committed the was caught in the crowd and severely crime, and was kept under close sur-veillance. About 9 o'clock tonight, rested and locked up. The strikers him just as he was entering his house, sent home. he called to him, asking him to go to his office. Barnard at first objected, but finally agreed, telling the officer to

him instantly. PAILROAD COMMISSIONERS.

ing the Last Six Months.

n, Or., July 8 - The board Bay bridge, as before, it is necessary to an alley with several companions.

ments of the Oregon Central & Railroad Company. The commission found that a great deal of work had been done since the last inspection. The bridges and trestles east of Albany are in fair condition, and new ties are being put down rapidly. The bridges and trestles from Albany to Yaquina have been overhauled and strengthened, and a number renewed entire. New ties have taken the place of old ones, and many more are distributed along the line of the road ready to be put in. A force of bridge and trackmen was found at work. The road is in very

fair condition for the summer travel. During the last week of June, an official inspection was made of the Coos Bay, Roseburg & Eastern railroad, rived and a guard was posted in front This road extends from Marshfield to of the building. Long before this, Myrtle Point, having a branch to Mayor McKissen, Police Director Ab-Beaver Hill, a town of 600 inhabitants, bott, Liutenant-Colonel Whitney, of where are the Beaver Hill coal mines. The railroad is about 32 miles in gathered for consultation in this city. length, and has been built about three track is of 56-pound steel. The bridges are uniform standard, well built and substantial. The motive power and ordering the Cleveland city guards and equipment are sufficient for the traffic company F to the scene of the riot. demand, and are kept in good condicomparatively isolated country.

Floods in West Virginia. is practically suspended, many bridges having been washed out between here and Parkersburg and Grafton. The bridge at the passenger station of the Baltimore & Ohio in this city has just fallen, and the Ohio river railroad bridge is in great danger.

An Official Inquiry. aster began today by three inspectors appointed by Governor Hastings.

An Insult to General Johnson. Havana, July 8-An ex-captain in the Spanish army publishes in the La Lucha a card addressed to "Bradley T. Johnson, General," which is very laboriously insulting to that gentleman.

An Aristocratic Suicide. London, July 8.—Lady Mary Bligh, daughter of the Earl of Dartney, has been found drowned in a pond at Cobbam hall, near Gravesend. It is be-lieved she committed suicide in consequence of disappointment in love.

A RIOT AT CLEVELAND

Others Hurt STUDENT HELD FOR MURDER

the Mob -Attempt to Lynch a Prisoner.

Cleveland, July 6 .- The strike at The Richardson house was found the Brown Hoisting Company's works this afternoon, there was rioting. Two hundred and fifty police emerged from the gates guarding 500 workmen. An immense crowd had gathered a block away, but the police took a new route and eluded them for the moment.

The strikers set up a yell and ran, was another through the left hand, soon overtaking the marching column, hooting and yelling. A huge moving van was in the rear filled with strikers, been beaten by a stick loaded with and with it a small wagon, laden with lead. When found Mrs. Richardson empty beer bottles. The police suswas still alive, but did not recover pected that the bottles were intended as missles, and compelled the driver of the wagon to turn back.

At Wilson and Euclid avenues, a of the strikers through the guard of undoubtedly be lynched.

The suspicions that the officers first police. The officers dragged the sisting the attempt of Officer W. W. of cuts. One man's ankle was broken. Hopkins to arrest him tonight, and at. The strikers in the van jumped out. ter he had shot twice at the officer, the and the police charged the crowd. Hopkins saw Barnard on his way were dispersed by the onslaught of the home, and followed him. Approaching police, and the nonunion men were

Meanwhile, a tragedy had taken place at the Brown works. Albert and, if pressed hope that autonomy Saunders, a young student at the case will be granted to the island under wait until he left a package in his school of applied science, whose father house. The officer followed him to the lives at 331 Prospect street, has been door and struck a match. Almost in- working for the Brown company durstantly two shots were fired and two ing vacation for the practical knowlbullets whizzed by the officer's head, edge it would give him. He did not leave with the nonunion men, under Hopkins fired one shot, the ball passing through Barnard's head, killing police guard, but mounted his bicycle and sought to reach home alone. As he turned up Hamilton street, a knot of strikers saw him and shouted to him to step. He did not obey, and they Report of What They Have Done Dur- began to throw stones and bricks at him. A brick struck him on the head, of and knocked him off his wheel, and railroad commissioners was in session he claims that after he was down, they at the capitol today. A new freight continued to stone him. Rising to his and passenger schedule for the seashore knees, he drew his revolver and fired. railroad is being considered. Now that The ball missed his assailants, sped trains are being run, freight handled across a vacant lot and buried itself in and passengers carried from Astoria to the breast of William Rettger, one of seaside, instead of from Young's the strikers who was walking through Rettger was sent to the hospital, where

> Patrolman Gibbons heard the shot fired, and, rushing up, seized young Saunders, and hurried him into the office of the Bishop-Babcock Company. In a wonderfully short space of time, a furious mob packed the streets as far as the eye could reach and surged against the front of the office demanding that Saunders be given up to it.

> he died in a few minutes. He was a

Some one brought a rope, and the cry to lynch him was raised. A few began to pry at the windows of the office when Patrolman Gibbons, who was once a union workman, addressed the mob, and partly quieted it. Two patrol wagon loads of police arthe Fifth regiment, and others were

Word of the critical condition of years. It is well constructed, and the affairs was telephoned from the Bishop-Babcock office, and request made for the militia. The mayor responded by

The guards arrived just as the mob tion. The road was found to be in was preparing for another effort to capvery fair condition throughout. When ture Saunders. As the soldiers came the road is extended to Roseburg, 63 down the street, the mob howled, and miles from Myrtle Point, the present the guards were compelled to open a eastern terminus, it will give rail con- way for themselves with leveled bayo; nection to a thrifty section of a now nets. Several men and boys were wounded slightly by the soldiers.

The guards formed in front of the Wheeling, W. Va , July 8 -Traffic office, and just then company F was on the Baltimore & Ohio River roads seen alighting from street cars a block away. Amid the frenzy of excitement on the part of the dense crowd, a patrol wagon was backed to the door of the office, and Saunders was jerked into it and made to lie on the bottom. The guards formed around it, with bayonets at "charge," and forced their way down Hamilton street, part of the howling mob surging along with them. Wilkesbarre, Pa., July 8.—Official Saunders, whose head is badly cut, investigation into the Twin shaft disand his body a mass of bruises, is a Saunders, whose head is badly out, prisoner charged with the killing of Rettger.

Drunkard Rocked the Boat.

Loon Lake, Wash., July 6 -Andrew Hessner, a rancher, was drowned in the lake here Sunday evening. In company with another man he was rowing Ole Nelson across the lake. Nelson was drunk, and rocked the boat. The boat capsized, and all were thrown into the water. In the scramble for the shore and the efforts of neighbors to help, Hessner was drowned. The body sank in 106 feet of water, and has not been found.

"Three Friends" Pursued Key West, July 8.—The steamer Three Friends passed here at 9 A. M., pur used by the Spanish warship Alfonso XIII. Both vessels were under full steam. The Friends was between eight and ten miles ahead of the warship. Observers say the warship fired upon the Three Friends. The warship is cutting the three mile limit very close, and is trying to head off the Three Friends. It is reported the United States warship Maine, and United States cutters are getting up

ARGIS

steam preparatory to intercepting both vessels. Great excitement prevails. Ugly Feeling Prevalent.

Cleveland, July 8. - Contrary to police fears, there was no violent demonstrations last evening after the funeral Brown Hoisting & Conveying Company Sundays. who was shot by a nonunion man. There was, however, a great deal of feeling manifest, and the authorities think the prospect for trouble tonight, when the men in the works go home, are fully equal to those of the preceding nights. The militia is still in its armories waiting orders. The funeral was an immense affair, fully 10,000 union men being in line.

General Young Dead.

Washington, July 8 .- A dispatch was received by the state department today announcing that General Pierce B. Young, United States minister to Guatemala and Honduras, died at New night clothes. Citizens are greatly ex. railroad train blocked the way, and York at 11:30 today. General Young cited, and the murderer, if caught, will an effort was made to drive the van arrived in this country June 24. He submitted to an operation at the Presbyterian hospital, New York, and never recovered. He was a native of Georgia, and had a distinguished record for service in the Confederate army.

Earthquake at Cyprus. Genca, Italy, July 8. - Just arrived reports from Larnica say the island of Cyprus has been suffering from earth-quake shocks since July 1. A general panic is said to prevail at Larnica. The government and military authorities are providing tents for the affrighted people. The town is deserted.

London, July 8 .- A dispatch to the Standard from Athens says that the Cretans yesterday elected a provisional government, and decided to proclaim the union of the island with Greece, will be granted to the island under

surveillance of the powers. Horrible Double Marder. Santa Barbars, Cal., July 8.-A horrible double murder has been committed here. The bodies of Mrs. H. R. Richardson, aged 60, and her daugh-

no clue to the murder. Walling 8 ntenced.

Intense excitement prevails. There is

be hanged on August 7.

Washington, July 7 .- The total enrollment in educational institutions of all kinds in the United States for the school year of 1898-94 was nearly 16,-000,000, according to the report for the year just promulgated by Commissioner of Education Harris. Of these all but by Salem growers in which they agree million for the

School property gam-the year over \$26,000,000, and more schoolhouses were in operation. In the past twenty years the South has increased 54 per cent in population, but its school attendance has increased 180 per cent, more than twice as fast as the population. In the twenty years from 1874 to 1894, the value of school property in the South increased from \$16,000,000 to \$51,000,000.

Higher education has also made a good record. The report includes Specialist McDonald's criminological investigation. The latter seeks to prove that there can be no rational treatment of crime until the causes are investi- mark. gated. He estimates nine-tenths of the crime to be daes bad social conditions.

Tuckey's Policy Condemned. Philippopolis, July 7.-The consuls of the European powers are sending pessimistic accounts of the way in which hostilities are being conducted in Crete. The situation is such that should the porte insist in its conduct, French men-of-war may land troops on the island. The Armenian patriarch, Isemin, has asked permission to resign Further outbreaks seem inevitable. The Turkish battalions at Jeddah, who mutinied on account of receiving no pay, have deserted their arms. There are no troops available to put down this revolt. The porte, foreseeing com-plications in Greece, Macedonia and Syria, is about to mobilize all the troops of the bediff, or landwehr.

The bones of the skull are arched because in that form the geatest sterngth is combined with the least weight and quantity of material.

Satolli's Successor

Rome, July 7. - According to a newspaper statement, Bishop Falconio, of Acerenza, will replace Cardinal Satolli as papal ablegate to the United States. Bishop Falconio was once engaged at St. Buenaventura college, Allegheny, N. Y.

The New Ablegate.

Bradford, Pa., July 7.—B Falconic, now of Accrenza, Italy has been appointed to succeed nore Satolli as papal representative in the United States, was for several years professor of philosophy and later president of St. Buenaventura college at Allegheny, Cattraugus county, N. Y. Bishop Falconio is fully in touch with American affairs, a splendid English scholar and orator. He is a native of

12 Hours of the

KORTHWEST BREVITIES

Evidence of Steady Growth and Enterprise.

ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST

From All the Cities and Towns of the Thriving Bister States -Oregon.

Strawberry shipments bave about ceased at The Dalles and Mosier.

A barbers' union has been formed in Salem, the object being to establish of William Rettger, the striker at the uniform rates and uniform hours on

The sawmill on Lobster creek, in Curry county, will soon be at work cutting lumber with which to build a

fish hatchery. The streets of Westport have been under water, because of the flood, and the inhabitants have been compelled to travel on elevated sidewalks.

A telephone line is being constructed from Willamina, through Saeridan and Ballston, to McMinnville, where it will

connect with the long-distance line. Mrs. Malinda Cole, aged 59, a wellknown pioneer of Baker and Malheur counties, died at her home on William

creek in Malheur county last week. Philip Brogan, jr., who lost a number of sheep from poisoning in Dry Hollow, near The Dalles, has found that 500 head, instead of 150, as was

at first thought, were killed. A. Field found a young sea bird in his spring four miles below The Dalles last week, apparently enjoying a bath in fresh water. He thinks the bird was blown over the Cascades by the

high winds. The Goodale logging crew have commenced scaling and rolling logs at Coburg. The drive will consist of between 4,000,000 and 5,000,000 feet. It is not known just when the run will

Charles Raymond and R. S. Radford, two Southern Oregon miners, are reported to have made a rich strike on the Umpqua divide, near the head of Salt creek. Their discovery, it is said, is a large porphyry reef, which shows up rich in free gold and will, accord-ing to reports, run from \$200 to \$500 a

County Treasurer Kern, of Umatilla county, has remitted \$2,000 of state tax to Treasurer Metoban, at Salem. This makes \$27,000 which has been sent to ter, Ethel, were found. They had the state treasurer this year, leaving been stabbed and beaten with a club. \$5 500 yet to be remitted to satisfy asthe state treasurer this year, leaving sessment of state tax upon Umatilla county of \$33,000, as compared with \$23,000 for last year.

Newport, Ky., July 8.—Alonzo J The Southern Pacific company is re-Walling, convicted of the murder of pairing the roadbed of its lines throughfist cars, carrying about 7,000 ties, are being distributed between Portland and Salem along the main line. Other trains are distributing ties along the branches and south of Salem, and as rapidly as possible the material will be used in repairing bad places along the

A hop contract was recently signed ware in the regular schools, an to furnish a Cincinnati firm 10,000 pounds of hops, for which they are to e paid 716 o

> ing time, and the porduct is to be delivered at Gervais not later than October 15.

> > Washington.

The first annual fair of Pacific county will be held at South Bend September 23, 24, 25. The directors of the Adams County

ing its capital stock to \$50,000. The Spokane river apparently has reached about its highest for this year. It is still three feet below high-water

bank, at Ritzville, contemplate increas-

Colfax's school population has in-creased to 784 from 631 since last year, according to the school census just

The county commissioners of Pacific county have been officially notified that that county is entitled to a free scholarship at the state agricultural college at Pullman.

One thousand cords of wood burned near Hartford, on the Monte Cristo railway last week. The forests were on fire in that vicinity and much valuable timber was burned. The cargo shipments from fourteen

mills in Washington during May were: Foreign-Lumber, 15,366,587 feet; lath, 1,105,670. Coastwise—Lumber, 20,747,508; lath, 4,511,500. Large quantities of cedar and spruce

iding, and ceder roofing and siding are being shipped from New Whatcom to Eastern points. The spruce siding sells in some sections for white pine.

The hot wave which has been prevalent in the Walla Walla valley has retarded the shipments of fruit to a marked degree. It is said that the strawberries have been ripened so fast that they will not now stand shipment to a market at any great distance, and will barely hold up to points as far as Spokane.

Work on the new steel bridge over ok river, between Seattle a

spans, 150 rees and Puget Sound Lumberman notes that British Columbia mills have supplied the United States with 29,795,000 shingles during the fiscal year ending June 1, while we shipped 800,000 shingles scross the line. The exchange of other lumber and coal products are in proportion.

with the X rays, and the patient is

said to show decided improvement